

1303 N. Milwaukee Avenue Libertyville, Illinois 60048 847-377-7100 April 23, 2014

Attendees: Terry Cox-CCCLC Co-Chairman, Lou Bruno-Fremont CERT Michael Jackson-LCEMA, Joe Wieser Jr.-Buffalo Grove CERT-CCCLC Co-Chairman, Scott Robertson-Lake County Health Department, John Schmidtke-Antioch CERT, Julie Rick-Mundelein CERT, John McKeown-Wauconda EMA-CERT, Roger Wickersheim-Mundelein CERT, Chet Splitt (conference phone), Don Portzen-Round Lake Beach EMA-CERT, Jeff Baygood-SLCR CERT.

Meeting called to order by CCCLC Co-Chairman Terry Cox at 7:08pm`

Pledge of Allegiance

Introductions

Review of Last Meeting Minutes March 26, 2014. There were some corrections required. Motion by Joe Wieser seconded by Roger Wickersheim to accept the minutes with the corrections. Motion carried

<u>LCCC Website</u>- John McKeown advises that he will be posting the Citizen Corps Council Equipment Inventory List, and send the general password to Mike Jackson to distribute. Terry Cox spoke with John to request the posting of the "Just in Time" training link.

CERT Local Training Classes & Training Opportunities:

Scott Robertson reminded everyone about the Medical Dispensing Drill being held on April 26, 2014 from 8am to 11am. This event is being held at the Regent Center in Mundelein.

Wauconda EMA is hosting the Chain Saw Training Class on May 31st from 9am to 1:30pm, and has limited openings. See the attached PDF.

Wauconda CERT class to be held in September 2014-TBD

Information for National Day of Action from IEMA

Prairie State Challenge October 18, 2014 being held at the College of DuPage Homeland Security Education Center.

Lou Bruno advised that there was an upcoming DOT Safety Flagger Course that Fremont has been invited to attend by their Township Highway Commissioner. There was some brief

discussion about who would be able to attend the course. Mike Jackson will do follow-up with LCDOT staff. There was two dates listed on May 2^{nd} , not sure of the second date.

Upcoming Events

Pancake Breakfast Long Grove-May 18, 2014 at Lake Zurich Fire Department

Lake Forest Fire Department Open House-Sunday September 21st, 10am to 2pm Lake Forest Public Safety Center

LCFC Public Ed Fire Expo in Gurnee-Saturday May 17th, 10am to 3pm Gurnee Mills Parking Lot E (Value City Lot).

Grayslake Health & Safety Fair Saturday May 10, 2014, 10am to 1pm. Flyer Attached.

Pancake Breakfast for Diamond Lake School District/Touch a Truck April 26, 2014.

Lake County Fair July 23-27, 2014 with Saturday being Gear Up Get Ready Day.

Round Lake Beach EMA Annual Carnival May 2, 3, 4 & 8, 9,10,11. Information Attached

Fremont Township Document Shredding/Electronic Recycling Drop Off Program Saturday May 3rd from 9A.M to 12 P.M, at the Township Office 22385 W. Illinois Route 60.

Old Business:

Review of the proposed By-Laws for the CCCLC. After some brief discussion. It was motioned by John Schmidtke seconded by John McKeown to adopt the By-Laws with any necessary corrections. Motion carried.

New Business:

Roger Wickersheim has requested that Don Portzen replace him on the Fair Committee.

Good of the Order:

Lou Bruno informed the Committee that Fremont Township has been approved for the 30 minute monthly program. Lou asked for assistance for the other CERT groups to help with the program format. Fremont Township is sponsoring the Air Time. Please contact Lou with any questions.

Terry Cox submitted the Spring Cleaning information sheet, which was e-mailed to the group.

Co-Chairman Cox shared information with the group from New York State Intelligence Center.

Adjournment: Motion by John Schmidtke seconded by Don Portzen to adjourn. Motion carried.

Submitted by, Michael Jackson Lake County EMA